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Randle& Associates, LLC
- Certified Public Accountants

City Council, Mayor, and City Manager
City of East St. Louis, Illinois

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the
business-type activities, the aggregate discretely presented component unit, each major fund, and
the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of East St. Louis, Illinois, as of and for the
year ended December 31, 2009, which collectively comprise the City’s basic financial statements
as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of the City of
East St. Louis, Illinois’ management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audit. We did not audit the financial statements of the City of
East St. Louis, Illinois Pension Trust Funds, which represent 29.4%, 0.0%, 65.4%, and 18.5% of
assets, liabilities, net assets, and revenues, of the City of East St. Louis, Illinois. Those ﬂhancial
statements were audited by other auditors whose report thereon has been furnished to us, and our
opinion, insofar as it relates to the amounts included for the component units, is based solely on -
the report of the other auditors. '

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that
our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, the
aggregate discretely presented component unit, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining
fund information of the City of East St. Louis, Illinois, as of December 31, 2009, and the
respective changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year
then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of

America.







The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming that the City of East St.
Louis, Illinois will continue as a going concern. As discussed in Note 17 to the financial
statements, the City has experienced significant declines in its unrestricted net assets of its
governmental activities and in its unreserved fund balance of its general fund. These declines
combined with the subsequent events discussed in Note 18 to the financial statements, raise
substantial doubt about its ability to continue as a going concern. Management’s plans regarding
those matters are also described in Note 17. The financial statements do not include any
adjustments that might result from the outcome of this uncertainty.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated July
15, 2010, on our consideration of the City’s internal control structure over financial reporting and
on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, grant
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of testing of
internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing and not to
provide an opinion on the internal controls over financial reporting or on compliance. That
report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our audit.

The management’s discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison information on pages v
through xiii and 53 through 83, respectively, are not a required part of the basic financial
statements but are supplementary information required by the accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America. We have applied certain limited procedures, which
consisted principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods of measurement and
presentation of the required supplemental information. However, we did not audit the
information and express no opinion on it.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the City of East St. Louis, Illinois basic financial statements. The
combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements and schedules - additional
supplemental information is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required
part of the basic financial statements. The combining and individual nonmajor fund financial
statements have been subjected to the auditing procedures applied by us in the audit of the basic
financial statements taken as a whole and, in our opinion, are fairly stated in all material respects
in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

Rowedt 2 QnsoeiaTan, 200, (PPe

Florissant, Missouri
July 15,2010







Management’s Discussion and Analysis
(Unaudited)

'As management of the City of East St. Louis, lllinois, we offer readers of the City of East St.
Louis’ financial statements this narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the
City of East St. Louis, lllinois for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2009.

Financially Distressed City

Since September 1990, the City of East St. Louis lllinois has been subject to the Financially
Distressed City Law. When the lllinois General Assembly designated the municipality as being
a financially distressed city, the State of lllinois assumed oversight of the city's financial
accounting, budgeting and taxing procedures and practices. In implementing the Financially
Distressed City Law with respect to the City, the State established the East St. Louis Financial
Advisory Authority (FAA). The FAA is vested with all the powers given the State under the
statute, including the right to approve the financial plans, budgets and contracts. As of the fiscal
year ending December 31, 2009, the City has been under the control of the Financial Advisory
Authority for seventeen years.

Financial Highlights

. Governmental activities and business-type activities had net assets of $43,625,600 and
$655,920 respectively, at fiscal year end. This represents a $759,848 (1.7%) and
$42,817 (5.7%) increase, respectively, in nets assets for the period ending December
31, 2009. '

. As of the close of the current fiscal year, the City of East St. Louis’ governmental funds
reported combined ending fund balances of $27,108,308, which was a decrease of
$3,676,078 from the prior year.

e At the end of the current fiscal year, unreserved fund balance for the General Fund was
$956; a decrease of 99% from the prior fiscal year. The City has additional reserved
fund balances for insurance and pension cost of $750,000 and $2,181,000 respectively.

e The City of East St. Louis’ total debt decreased $3,999,374 to $35,035,020 during the
current fiscal year.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the City of East St. Louis,
llinois’ basic financial statements, which are comprised of three components: 1) government
wide financial statements, 2) fund financial statements, and 3) notes to the basic financial
statements. This report also contains required supplementary information in addition to the
basic financial statements.

Government wide Financial Statements

The government wide financial statements are designed to provide readers with a broad
overview of the City of East St. Louis, lllinois’ finances, in a manner similar to a private-sector
business. Note the government wide financial statements exclude fiduciary fund activities.

The Statement Of Net Assets presents information on all of the City of East St. Louis’ assets
and liabilities, with the difference between the two reported as net assets. Over time, increases
or decreases in net assets may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of
the City of East St. Louis, lllinois is improving or deteriorating.
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all of which are considered to be non-major funds. Data from the other governmental funds (i.e.
the remaining items in the special revenue fund and the State fund) are combined into a single,
aggregated presentation called “other non-major governmental funds”. Individual fund data for
each of these non-major governmental funds is provided in the combining statements.

The City adopts an annual appropriated budget for the general fund, the special revenue fund
(which includes TIF and MFT), the state fund, and the federal fund that must be approved by the
FAA. The City can amend the budget with FAA approval throughout the year. Formal
budgetary accounting is in accordance with budget standards set forth by the FAA. Legal
budgets are adopted only for the governmental and proprietary funds of the City. Thus, the
budgetary financial statements included in this report do not include the fiduciary fund type —
Pension Trust funds. For each of the funds for which a formal budget is adopted, the budget
basis of accounting is used which is a basis other than generally accepted accounting

WA IND [= LWL AN 1 ST =i

principles. Budgetary comparison statements have been provided for all budgeted funds to
demonstrate legal compliance with the respective adopted budget.

The governmental fund financial statements can be found on pages 4 through 6 of this report.

Proprietary Funds

The City maintains Enterprise Funds to report the same functions presented as business-type
activities in the government wide financial statements. The City uses Enterprise Funds to

account for the operations of the sewer plant.

Proprietary Funds provide the same type of information as the government wide financial
statements, only in more detail.

The basic Proprietary Fund financial statements can be found on pages 9 through 11 of this
report.

Fiduciary Funds

Fiduciary funds (i.e. the City of East St. Louis Police and Firemen’s Pension funds) are used to
account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside the government. Fiduciary funds are
not reflected in the government wide financial statements because the resources of those funds
are not available to support the City of East St. Louis, lllinois’ own programs. The accounting
used for fiduciary funds is much like that used for proprietary funds. The statement of fiduciary

net assets can be found on pages 12 through 13 of this report.

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data
provided in the government wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the basic financial

statements can be found on pages 14 through 52 of this report.

Required Supplementary Information

In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, certain required
supplementary information can be found on pages 53 through 64 of this report.

Other Supplementary Information

The combining and individual fund statements, referred to earlier in connection with non-major
governmental funds, are presented immediately following the required supplementary

vii
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FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CITY OF EAST ST. LOUIS FUNDS

As noted earlier, the City of East St. Louis, lllinois uses fund accounting to ensure and
demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements.

Governmental Funds

The focus of the City of East St. Louis, [llinois’ governmental funds is to provide information on
inflows and balances of available spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing
the City’s financing requirements. [n particular, unreserved fund balance may serve as a useful
measure of a government’s net resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year.

At the end of the fiscal year 2009, the unreserved fund balance of the General Fund was $956
while the total fund balance was $5,373,937. As a measure of the General Fund’s liquidity, it
may be useful to compare both unreserved fund balance and total fund balance to total fund-
operating expenditures. Unreserved fund balance represents 0% of total General Fund
expenditures of $22,228,636 while total fund balance represents 24.2% of total General Fund

operating expenditures.

In fiscal year 2009 the City paid from the General Fund $1,590,000 and $421,650 toward the
principal and interest, respectively, of long-term bonds payable to the lllinois Development

Finance Authority (IDFA).

The City’s overall General Fund revenues decfeased by $1,588,962 (7.4%) in fiscal year 2009.
Furthermore, expenditures from the General Fund increased by $311,254 (1.4%) from fiscal
year 2008 expenditures. This resulted in a $2,432,458 (31.2%) decrease in the General Fund

fund balance.

Changes in fund balances for other major governmental funds can be described as follows:

e The fund balance for the TIF fund decreased by $39,298 (.2%) from the prior year’s fund
balance. The TIF reserves for debt service decrease $2,880,181 to $6,839,864 (36.6%
of fund balance) compared to $9,720,045 (51.8% of fund balance) in 2008.

e The fund balance for the Motor Fuel Tax fund decreased in 2009 by $228272.
Revenues in this fund decreased by $291,885 (10.7%) from 2008. Investment income
in this fund decreased by $34,787 (89%). This fund is funded by the State of [llinois
Motor Fuel taxes. Projects from this fund are approved by the lliinois Department of
Transportation prior to the commencement of the project. Funds in this account are
specifically for the use of road projects within the City.

Proprietary Funds

The City maintains an Enterprise Fund to reflect the operations at its municipal sewer plant.
The City's proprietary funds statements provide the same type of information found in the
government wide financial statements, but in more detail. Sewer revenues were down by
$27,038 or 12.3%. Operating expenses were alsoc down by $234,211 or 61.3% over 2008

operating expenses.

The continued decline in the fund balance of the City’s Business-type activity indicates an area
of concern; expenditures are increasing on a faster pace than the revenue streams. With the
exit of the City’s largest industrial sewer user; the City needs to institute a comprehensive,
adequately funded program to repair and replace the deteriorating sewer system.

ix
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Economic Factors and Subsequent Events

1. The population estimate for the City of East St. Louis was 27,500 in 2008, as compared to
28,773 and 28,996 in 2008 and 2007, respectively. The City population is comprised of
57% female and 43% male population. The latest estimate of the median age of residents is
33 years old; median household income was $25,293 in East St. Louis while the median
household income statewide was $54,124; estimated median prices of housing units in 2009
was $60,095, while median prices statewide was $208,800.

2. The llinois Department of Employment Security estimated the City of East St. Louis labor
force for 2009 had a 18.3% unemployment rate.

Requests for information

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the City’s finances for all those
with an interest in the City’s finances. Questions concerning any of the information provided in
this report or requests for additional financial information should be addressed to the Office of
the City Manager, 301 River Park Drive, East St. Louis, Illinois 6220 at 618-482-1808.

%1







BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS







CITY OF EAST ST. LOUIS
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
December 31, 2009

Component
Primary Government Unit
Governmental Business-type East St. Louis
Activities Activity Total Public Library
ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 3 18,878,885 3 83,673 $ 19,062,558 3 427,900
investments - 440,503 440,503 -
Accounts/other receivable, net -
Receivable State of lilinois 2,300,421 - 2,300,421 28,008
Property taxes receivable 13,602,061 - 13,602,061 -
Utility and franchise taxes receivable 190,842 - 190,842 5,618
Motor fuel tax receivable 195,748 - 195,748 -
Govemment grants 622,445 - 822,445 -
Other receivables 256,416 14,048 270,485 -
Current portion of notes & loans receivabie - - - -
Due from other funds 224,129 - 224,128 -
Total Current Assets 36,370,847 538,225 36,808,172 461,527
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted cash 9,281,845 - 9,281,845 -
Notes receivable 673,615 - 673,615 -
Deferred Charges Bond 1,593,253 - 1,593,253 -
Subtotal 11,548,713 - 11,548,713 -
Capital assets:
Library books - - - 109,813
Land and construction in progress 15,920,539 7,126 15,927,865 -
Buildings and improvements 9,691,046 10,800 9,701,946 3,727,233
Vehicles, equipment & machinery 6,614,755 42,584 6,657,338 218,082
Furniture & fixtures 1,375,494 - 1,375,494 188,184
Infrastructure 93,216,846 - 93,216,846 -
Sewers - 9,784,511 9,784,511 -
Capital assets (cost) 126,818,680 9,845,121 136,663,801 4,244,322
Less accumulated depreciation (77.091,482) (8,475,158) (86,566,6850) (1,308,646)
Net capital assets 49,727,188 369,963 50,097,151 2,935,676
Total Noncurrent Assets 61,275,901 369,963 61,645,864 2,835,676
Total assets 97,646,848 908,188 98,555,036 3,397,203
LIABILITIES
Reserved for Pension Costs
Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable 5,815,052 6,425 5,821,477 1,680
Accrued payroll and related liabilities 489,997 1,241 491,238 7,732
Accrued interest 506,963 475 507,438 -
Deferred revenue 10,843,218 - 10,843,219 -
Due to other funds - 224127 224,127 -
Compensated absences 1,247,606 - 1,247,608 -
Loans and notes payable - current portion 5,450,000 20,000 5,470,000 -
Total Current Liabilities 24,352,837 252,268 24,605,105 g 422
Noncurrent liabilities:
Deferred Credits 350,997 - 350,997 -
Loans and notes payabie 29,317,414 - 28,317,414 -
29,668,411 - 29,668,411 -
Total Noncurrent Liabilities 29,668,411 - 29,668,411 -
Total Liabiiities 54 021,248 252,268 54,273,516 8,422
NET ASSETS
investments in capital assets,
net of related debt 49,727,188 369,963 50,097,151 2,935,676
Restricted for: .
Employee benefits-Compensated absences 1,247,608 - 1,247,606 -
insurance Reserves 774,510 - 774,510
Pension Costs 2,181,000 - 2,181,000
Debt service 9,281,845 - 9,281,845 -
Unrestricted (deficit) (19,586.,549) 285,957 (19,300,592) 452,105
Total net assets $  43,625600 $ 655,820 $ 44,281,520 $ 3,387,781

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements




Buipue - sjasse JoN

Buiuuibeg - sjasse 18N

syesse Jau U abueyn
senuaas. eiauab |glo |

SNOBUEBSISIN
sBujlues JUsUISSAUL pue 1Salalu|
sjesse Jo esodsip uo (ss0y) uES)

sweJboid oyoads o) pajouisal Jou SUORNQUILOS PUE SIUBID
saxe} Jayi0
SaXE] [Ny J0joW [BD0]
XB] juswsoeiday
SaXE] 8jnt aWoH
' SOXe} 9sN B Sojes 9lelg
SaXB} QWO BiBIS
saxe} AN g esiyously
snusaal Buiweb JeogisAry
saxe] Apadald

'sexe]

'SaNUsA3] [BIBUDSD)

008'y $ P08’y $  vev'iLs $ Ateiqry ayand sino 18 jseg
Hup jusuoduiosn

juswiwsAoB Auewiud jejo |

y96'29€'E €zo'sel’} 9/6'186'8¢
- 1G9'26} » 616'0G} ssiiAnoe odh | -sssuisng [Bi0 L
- 169'261 616061 emeg
sopAloe adh | -ssauisng
y96'€9e'e 99e'2Ys 160'1€8'8¢ S3RIALOR [BJUBUILIBAOD) [BJO |
- - - suwlig|d Byio
- - 88Y'822'C 1gep wusi-6uo; uo isaisiug
- - 162'999'/ uswidotenspay
SiT'iey'e - 808'¥91'2 juswdojsAsp Aunuwiwo)
- 186'09¢ 196902 sijeye Aiojenbey
- 14 #60'259'c SHICM Ollgqnd
- - 95¢'5/2 Kisjes oygnd
- GZy'8z £66'/89'S a4
6.0'c9/ L£9'8vZ £e8'syT's 801104
- 6/2'061 lgl'ezs's uogensiuipe Ao
- v/9'26¢ UOISSILUWOD UoNos(g
v/9'6LL ovs'ell Z62'90€ {Punog 3 Jofey
- $  gop $  opi'ise $ oD B Jaunseal]
S[BRWO pPeoe|g
‘SSIIAOE [BJUBSUNLIBAOD)
JusuiulsAog ArewlLlg
suoNGUIUOD suognguUiuo) SSoIAIBS sosuadxy sweibold 7 suogound
pue sjueI) pUE SjuelD) Joy ssfireyn
jenden Bugesedo

ssnusAsy Weiboid

6002 ‘L€ Jaquiads( papu3 polad
SIILLIALLOY 40 INIFWILVYLS
SIONITT 'SINOT *LS LSVE 4JOALID



CITY OF EAST ST. LOUIS, ILLINOIS
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
Period Ended December 31, 2009

Net (Expense) Revenue and Changes in Net Assefs

Primary Government Component Unit
Governmental Business-Type City of East St. Louis
Activities Activities Total Public Library
3 (380,655.00) § - $ (380,655.00) § -
(13,078) (13,078) -
(392,674) (382,674) -
(7,432,882) - (7,432,882) -
(7,234,127) - (7,234,127) -
(5,659,568) - (5,659,568) -
(275,356) - (275,356) -
(3,652,029) - (3,652,029) -
154,014 - 154,014 -
256,407 - 256,407 -
(7.666,291) - (7,666,291) -
(2,228,488) - (2,228,488) -
(34,524,727} (34,524,727}
- 41,738 41,738 -
- 41,738 41,738 -
(34,524, 727) 41,738 (34,482,989) -
$ - $ - $ - 3 (497,820)
15,161,597 - 15,161,587 56,757
9,615,537 - 9,615,537 -
2,009,760 - . 2,009,760 -
2,330,876 - 2,330,876 -
1,253,668 - 1,253,668 -
893,694 - 893,694 -
1,975,768 - 1,975,768 251,870
805,340 - 805,340 -
890,061 - 890,061 -
77,986 - 77,988 107,458
123,800 1,079 124,879 676
146,488 - 146,488 1,400
35,284,575 1,079 35,285,654 418,261
759,848 42,817 802,665 (79,559)
42 865,752 613,103 43,478,855 3,467,340
3 43625600 % 655920 % 44281520 § 3,387,781
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Total

Other Governmental
Non-Major Funds

994,683 18,878,885
420 1,999,402
277,855 11,833,249
. 190,842
- 185,748
622,445 622,445
196,648 256,416
1,089,871 3,316,364
- 9,281,845
52,675 673,615
3,234,397 47,348,811
1,121,490 5,815,052
66,731 489,997
256,648 10,843,219
1,082,076 3,092,235
2,506,946 20,240,503
- 9,281,845
52,675 673,615
- 2,181,000
24,510 774,510
650,266 14,197,338
727,451 27,108,308
3,234,397 47,348,811

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements
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Revenues:
Property taxes
Riverboat gaming revenue
Franchise & utility taxes
State income taxes

Qiémbn
Siale sales & use taxes

Home rule taxes
Replacement tax
Licences, fines, fees & permits

Other taxes
Governmental grants & reimbursements

L.ocal motor fuel taxes
Investment income
Other

Total revenues
Expenditures:

Current:
Elected Officials: Clerk, Treasurer
Mayor & Council
Election commission
Administration
Police
Fire
Other public safety & library
Public works
Regulatory affairs
Community development
Redevelopment

Debt Service:
Principal
interest on long term debt
Other Claims

Total expenditures

Excess {(deficiency) of revenues
over {under) expenditures

Other financing sources (uses):
Proceeds from bond transactions
Transferred to ( from) other funds
Total other financing sources (uses)

Excess of revenues and other sources
over (under) expenditures and other uses

Fund balance at beginning of year

Fund balance at end of year

City of East St. Louis, lilinois
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
Period Ended December 31, 2009

Special Revenue Funds Total
General TIF MFT Other Governmental
Fund Fund Fund * Non-Major Funds
3 191,924 $ 12,822,607 § - $ 278,254 § 13,392,785
9,615,537 - - - 9,615,537
2,009,760 - - - 2,008,760
2,029,857 - - - 2,029,857
1,253,668 - - - 1,253,668
893,694 - - - 893,694
1,875,768 - - - 1,875,768
942,366 - - - 942,366
880,061 - - - 890,061
77,984 - - 3,363,966 3,441,850
- - 805,340 - 805,340
11,507 103,418 4,574 4,301 123,800
24,587 37,027 8,398 76,476 146,488
19,916,713 13,063,052 818,312 3,722,997 37,521,074
381,497 381,497
306,292 306,292
382,674 392,674
3,393,961 1,346,592 - 1,749,059 6,489,612
7,566,869 - - 597,414 8,164,283
5,870,524 - - 73,200 6,043,724
223,960 - - 51,396 275,356
1,778,909 - 1,018,343 - 2,797,252
202,300 - - - 202,300
- - - 2,143,149 2,143,149
- 7,984,488 - - 7,984,488
1,590,000 2,040,000 - 200,000 3,830,000
421,650 1,764,875 - - 2,186,525
22,228,636 13,135,955 1,018,343 4,814,218 41,197,152
(2,311,923) (72,903) (200,031) (1,091,221) (3,676,078)
{120,535} 33,605 (228,272) 315,202 -
(120,535) 33,605 (228,272) 315,202 -
(2,432,458) (39,298) (428,303) (776,019) {3,676,078)
7,806,395 18,750,556 2,723,965 1,503,470 30,784,386
3 5373937 $ 18711258 § 2295662 % 727451 & 27,108,308

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements




ATIVNOLINAINI JINYTIL LAAT HOVd



CITY OF EAST ST. LOUIS, ILLINOIS

RECONILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET TO THE

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
December 31, 2009

Governmental Fund Balances - Balance Sheet

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement
of Activities are different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures
while governmental activities report depreciation expense
to allocate those expenditures over the life of the assets.-
Cost
Accumulated Depreciation

Long-term liabilities applicable to the City's governmental

activities are not due and payable in the current period and
accordingly are not reported as liabilities within the fund financial
statements. Interest on long-term debt is not accrued in governmental
funds, but rather is recognized as an expenditure when due.

All liabilities - both current and long-term - are reported on the
government-wide statement of net assets.

Premiums, discounts and bond issuance costs are reported in the
governmental fund financial statements when the debt was issued,
whereas these amounts are deferred and amortized over the life of the
debt as an adjustment to interest expense on the government-wide

financial statements.

Ralances as of December 31, 2008 are:
Accrued compensated absences and vacation
Accrued interest on outstanding debt
Deferred bond changes

 Deferred credits
Bonds, notes payable and lease obligations outstanding

(1,247,606)
(506,963)
1,593,253
(350,997)
(34,767 414)

$ 27,108,308

126,818,680

(77,081,482)

49,727,188

(35,279,727)

Accounts receivable for revenues collected beyond 60 days are
not recognized as revenues and receivables in the governmental
funds, but are reported in the government-wide financials statements.

Total Net Assets of Governmental Activities

2,089,831

_$ 43625600
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CITY OF EAST ST. LOUIS, ILLINOIS
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
SEWER FUND
December 31, 2009

ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 83,673
Investments 440,503
Accounts/other receivable, net 14,049
Total current assets 538,225
Capital assets:
Land and construction in progress 7,126
Buildings and improvements 10,900
Vehicles, equipment & machinery 42,584
Sewers 9,784,511
9,845,121
Less accumulated depreciation (9,475,158)
Net capital assets 369,963
Total assets 908,188
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable 6,425
Accrued payroll 1,241
" Due to other funds 224,127
Accrued interest payable 475
Bond payable 20,000
Total current liabilities 252,268
Noncurrent liabilities:
Bonds payable -
Total noncurrent liabilities -
Total Liabilities 252,268
NET ASSETS
Investment in capital assets,
net of related debt 369,963
Unrestricted (deficit) 285,957
- Net assets 3 655,920

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements
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CITY OF EAST ST. LOUIS, ILLINOIS
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
SEWER FUND
Period Ended December 31, 2009

Cash flows from operating activities:

Receipts from customers and users $
Payments to suppliers
Payments to employees

196,882
(53,123)
(45,529)

Lavs

Net cash provided (used) by operating a

s
iVities

98,230

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:

Acquisition and construction of capital assets
Acquisition of investments

Principal paid on long-term debt

Interest paid on long-term debt

(20,600)
(1,900)

(21,900)

Net cash provided (used) by capital and related financial activities

Cash flows from investing activities:

(2-271

Net interest received

Net cash provided (used) by investing activities

(227)

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents:

76,103

7,570

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year:

83,673

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year:
Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash provided (used) by operating activities:

Operating Income (Loss)

Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash provided
by operating activities

Depreciation expense
Increase in accounts receivable
increase in due to other funds

Increase in accrued payroll

44,684

11,546
4,225
133,493
(1,028)

(94,690)

increase in accounts payable

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities $

98,230

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements
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CITY OF EAST ST. LOUIS, ILLINOIS
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS -
PENSION TRUST FUNDS
December 31, 2008

Firemen’'s Police
Pension Pension Total
ASSETS
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS $ 1,051,545 § 425044 3 1,476,589
INVESTMENTS - AT FAIR VALUE
U.S. Government and Agency Obligations 3,681,690 7,772,775 11,354,465
Deferred Annunity contracts - 82,758 82,758
Mutual funds 846,784 2,329,962 3,176,748
Equity investments (common & preferred stock) 4 307,515 5,543,134 9,850,648
Variable annunity contract 32,628 - 32,628
8,768,617 15,728,629 24 497,246
RECEIVABLES
Accrued interest receivable 15,607 42 443 58,050
Employer Contribution 1,696,933 1,114,672 2,811,605
Replacement Taxes 39,311 36,855 76,166
Accounts receivable - other 16,296 8,875 25,171
: 1,768,147 1,202,845 2,970,992
TOTAL ASSETS 11,588,308 17,356,518 28,944 827
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable - - -
Total liabilities - - -
NET ASSETS AVAILABLE FOR BENEFITS
Reserved for statutory requirements 11,588,309 17,356,518 28,944 827
Unreserved balance - - -
TOTAL ASSETS AVAILABLE FOR BENEFITS $ 11,588,309 $ 17,356,518 § 28,944,827

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS







CITY OF EAST ST. LOUIS, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2009

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The City of East St. Louis, lllinois (City) is located in St. Clair County, lllinois, and was originally
incorporated on February 16, 1865. The City is a home rule municipality located in Southern lllinois.
Revenues are substantially generated as a result of taxes assessed and allocated to the City
(examples would be property taxes, gaming revenues, sales taxes, income taxes, utility taxes, motor
fuel taxes, and other taxes), charges for services performed, and governmental grants. Revenues are
therefore dependent on the economy within the territorial boundaries of the City and nearby

surrounding area and the appropriations of entitlements at the State and Federal Government level.

The City provides these services to its constituents: police and fire protection, regulatory code
enforcement, street construction, repair and reconstruction, sewer service and general administration.

Financially Distressed City

Since September 1990, the City of East St. Louis, lllinois has been subject to the Financially Distressed
City Law. When the llinois General Assembly designated the municipality as being a financially
distressed city, the State of lllinois assumed oversight control of the City’s financial accounting,
budgeting, and taxing procedures and practices. In implementing the Financially Distressed City Law
with respect to the City, the State established the East St. Louis Financial Advisory Authority (FAA).
The FAA is vested with all the powers given the State under the statute, including the right to approve

the financial plans, budgets and contracts.

Financial Reporting Entity

For financial reporting purposes, in accordance with Section 2100 of the Codification of Governmental
Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards, the City of East St. Louis, lllinois, is a primary
government in that it is a city with a separately elected governing body - one that is elected by the
citizens in a general, popular election and is fiscally independent of other units of government.

The City has developed criteria to determine whether other entities are component units of the City.
Component units are legally separate organizations for which the elected officials of the City of East St.
Louis are financially accountable, and other organizations for which the nature and significance of their
relationship with the City are such that exclusion would cause the City's financial statements to be
misleading or incomplete. The City of East St. Louis would be considered financially accountable if it
appoints a voting majority of the organization’s governing body and (1) it is able to impose its will
(significantly influence the programs, projects, activities, or level of services performed or provided by
the organization) on the organization or (2) there is a potential for the organization to provide specific
financial benefits to, or impose specific financial burdens on the City of East St. Louis (i.e. entitled to or
can access the organization's resources, is legally obligated or has otherwise assumed the obligation to
finance deficits of, or provide financial support to the organization, or is obligated in some manner for

the debt of the organization).
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CITY OF EAST ST. LOUIS, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2009

NOTE 1 ~SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Blended Component Units (Continuedj

Complete financial statements for each of these individual component units may be
obtained at the following addresses:

Police Pension Board Firemen’s Pension Board
Treasurer for the Pension Board Treasurer for the Pension Board
City of East St. Louis City of East St. Louis

301 River Park Drive 301 River Park Drive

East St. Louis, Illinois 62201 East St. Louis, lllinois 62201

Discretely Presented Component Unit

East St. Louis Public Library

‘The East St. Louis Public Library is not a separate legal entity. The Library meets all
criteria developed by the City of East St. Louis for determining whether entities are
component units of the City. The nature and significance of the City's relationship with
the Library are such that exclusion of the Library as a component unit of the City would
cause the City’s financial statements to be misleading or incomplete. The criteria met
are: 1) the City is financially accountable and able to impose its will on the Library as the
Library is governed by a nine-member Board of Trustees appointed by the Mayor with
the approval of the City Council, 2) the Library is able to impose a financial burden on
the City which include assuming obligation to finance deficits and to provide financial
support to the Library and 3) the Library has no legal standing except but through the
City of East St. Louis. The Library is therefore considered a component unit of the City

of East St. Louis.

There is a separately issued financial statement for the East St. Louis Public Library.
The report can be obtained from the East St. Louis Library, 5330 State Street, East St.

Louis, IL 62203.
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CITY OF EAST ST. LOUIS, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2009

NOTE 1 — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Basis of Presentation (Continued)

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as
soon as they are both measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be available
when they are collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of
the current period. For this purpose, the City considers revenues to be available if they are
collected within approximately 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period. Other taxes and
interest associated with the current fiscal period are all considered to be susceptible to accrual

and so have been recognized as revenues of the current fiscal period.

All other revenue items are considered to be measurable and available only when cash is
received by the government. Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred,
as under accrual accounting. However, debt service expenditures, as well as expenditures
related to compensated absences and claims and judgments, are recorded only when payment

is due.

The accounts of the City are organized on the basis of funds, each of which is considered to be
a separate accounting entity. The operations of each fund are accounted for by providing a
separate set of seif-balancing accounts, which comprise its assets, liabilities, fund balance,
retained earnings, revenues, and expenditures/expenses.

Governmental Funds are those through which governmental functions of the City are financed.
The acquisition, use, and balances of the City’s expendable resources and the related liabilities
are accounted for through governmental funds. The City reports the following major

governmental funds:

General Fund - This fund is used to account for normal recurring activities of the City not
included in any other specific fund. General Fund activities consist of such things as police,
fire, public works, and general government. These activities are funded primarily by sales
taxes, state income tax allocations, corporate personal property replacement taxes, home
rule sales taxes, utility taxes, hotel, gaming taxes, licenses, fees, user charges, and fines.

TIF Fund — This fund is a special revenue fund used to account for special revenues from
the seven Tax Increment Financing (TIF) Districts:

- TIFA1

- TIF2

- TIF 3A

- TIF 3B

- TIF3C

- TIF3D

- TIF 3E
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CITY OF EAST ST. LOUIS, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2009

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

The City reports the following proprietary fund:

Sewer Fund - This fund is used to account for the operation of the City's sewer system. The
City entered into an agreement with llinois American Water Company to collect City sewer
charges along with their billings of East St Louis customers for water services. lllinois
American Water charges a fee for each sewer bill collected. The City has also entered into
sewer agreements with the City of Centreville, and the Common fields of Cahokia

The City also reports the following pension trust funds, component units of the City:

Pension Trust - The pension trust funds account for the assets of the City’s Police and
Firemen’s pension plans. These funds are accounted for in essentially the same manner as
proprietary funds, using the same measurement focus and basis of accounting.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The City considers all highly liquid debt instruments purchased with maturities of three months

or less to be cash equivalents. Investments are stated at fair value.
Restricted Cash

Certain cash that is collected and set aside for the repayment of bonds is classified as restricted
cash.

Investments

Investments are stated at fair value, which is based on quoted market prices, except money
market investments and participating interest-earning investment contracts that have a
remaining maturity at the time of purchase of one year or less, which are reported at amortized
cost. Certificates of deposit are stated at cost, which approximates fair value.

Receivables

All trade and property tax receivables are shown net of an allowance for uncollectible accounts.

Prepaids

Payments made to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond the fiscal year-end are
recorded as prepaid items.
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CITY OF EAST ST. LOUIS, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2009

NOTE 1 — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Deferred Revenue

The City participates in many state and federal Grant Programs. Under the terms of some of

these programs, funds are paid to the City in advance of the qualifying grant performance
expenditures. When these funds are received, they are recorded as deferred revenue until such
time as the grant requirements are satisfied. Deferred revenue is recorded in the government-
wide and fund financial statements. Included in deferred revenue is the amount of the 2009

property tax levy that will be collected in 2010.

inter-fund Transactions

In the fund financial statements, the City has the following types of transactions among funds:

Inter-fund Receivables and Payables - Short-term amounts owed between funds are classified
as ‘Due toffrom other funds.” Inter-fund loans are classified as “Advances and
Receivables/Advances” and are offset by a fund balance reserve account.  Inter-fund
receivables and payables are not eliminated when preparing the Fund financial statements.
Inter-fund receivables and payables are eliminated when preparing the government-wide

statement of net assets and statement of activities.

fers represent' transfers from one fund to another. An operating

transfer is a legally authorized transfer between funds in which one fund is responsible for the
initial receipt of funds and another fund is authorized to use the resources to finance its

operating expenditures or expenses without a requirement for repayment.

Transfers - Operating trans

As a general rule, the effect of inter-fund activity has been eliminated from the government-wide
financial statements. '

Long-term Liabilities

In the government-wide financial statements, long-term debt and other long-term obligations are
reported as liabilities in the statement of net assets. Bond premiums and discounts, as well as
issuance costs, are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds. Bond issuance cosis are
reported as deferred charges and amortized over the term of the related debt. In the fund
financial statements, governmental fund types recognize bond premiums and discounts, as well
as bond issuance costs, during the current period. The face amount of debt issued is reported

as other financing sources.

Premiums received on debt issuances are reported as other financing sources while discounts

on debt issuances are reported as other financing uses.

Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the actual debt proceeds received, are reported as
debt service expenditures.
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CITY OF EAST ST. LOUIS, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2009
NOTE 1 — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

of the FAA and included in the budget. Non-recurring revenues shall be used only for non-
recurring expenditures. Carry-forward funds from one fiscal year to the next and unanticipated,

windfall revenues during a fiscal year are examples of non-recurring revenues.

Capital equipment (motor vehicles, computers, operating equipment) and street, sewer and
building capital improvements are examples of non-recurring expenditures.

At the fund level, actual expenditures cannot exceed budgeted appropriations. However, with
proper approval by the City Council and FAA, budgetary transfers between departments can be
made. The budget financial statements represented in this report reflect the original and final

budget authorization, including all amendments.

Encumbrances - Primary Government

An encumbrance system is maintained in the governmental funds to account for commitments
resulting from approved purchase orders and contracts. Encumbrances at year-end represent
the estimated amount of expenditures ultimately to result if approved purchase orders and
unperformed contracts are completed. Encumbrances at year-end do not constitute
expenditures or liabilities. Encumbrances at year-end for unfulfilled obligations of the current

year's budget lapse if not re-appropriated in the succeeding year.

Net Assets/Fund Equity

In the government-wide financial statements, the City reports as restricted net assets amounts
that are subject to restrictions externally imposed either by grantors, contributors, or laws.

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report reservations of fund balance for
amounts that are not available for appropriation or are legally restricted by outside parties for
use for a specific purpose. Expenditures/expenses are first applied to reserved resources when
both reserved and unreserved resources are available. Designations of fund balance represent

tentative management plans that are subject to change.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of
the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenditures during the

reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
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CITY OF EAST ST. LOUIS, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2009

NOTE 2 - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)
Credit Risk, Credit risk is the risk of loss due to the failure of the security issuer or backer.

Interest Rate, Risk Interest rate risk is the risk that the market value of securities in the portfolio
will fail due to changes in general interest rates.

At December 31, 2009, the carrying amount of the City’s deposits (includes checking, savings,
money market accounts) was $28,784,901 and the bank balance was $28,991,448. Of the
bank balance, $719,184 was covered by federal depository insurance, and the balance,
$28,272,264, was covered by collateral held by the pledging financial institution’s  trust
department’s agent in the City’s name. At the end of 2009 all deposits were collateralized or

insured.

Deposits and Investments — Pension Trust Funds

The lllinois Pension Code authorizes the Police Pension Plan to make deposits and invest in
insured commercial banks, savings institutions, obligations of the U.S. Treasury and U.S.
agencies, insured credit union shares, certain non-U.S. obligations and other specific deposits

and investmenis.

The llinois Pension Code also governs investments of the Fireman's Pension Fund. Among the
several authorized investments are investments in interest-bearing bonds of the United States,
the State of lllinois, or any county, city, township, village, incorporated town, Municipal
Corporation, or school district in the state and certain tax anticipation warrants.

The Pension Trust Funds may invest funds as authorized by lllinois Compiled Statutes,
generally in obligations of the United States, the State of llinois and its local districts, certain
insurance contracts, insured deposits of federal and state savings and loans, banks, and credit

unions, and certain common and preferred stocks.

At year-end, the Police and Firemen's Pension Fund carrying amount and bank balance in
deposits was $425,044 and $1,051,545, respectively. Other auditors audit deposits and
investments held in both of the Pension Trust Funds and therefore risks relating to the pension

fund investments and deposits are not reported.
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CITY OF EAST ST. LOUIS, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2009

NOTE 4- RESTRICTED CASH - PRIMARY GOVERNMENT

In accordance with the appropriate bond ordinances, Cash held with trustees as of December
31, 200¢:

2009
IFDA Bonds 2003/2005 $ 2,441,980
Casino Queen Bond Trust 6,837,364
TOTAL § 9,279,344

NOTE 5 — FUND BALANCE RESERVES - PRIMARY GOVERNMENT

Reserved for Project Completion Costs

TIE Fund — The reserve for project completion costs in the TIF Fund represents monies set
aside to complete projects approved under the TIF 50/50 Rehabilitation Program.

MFT Fund — The reserve for certain maintenance, repair and construction of road and bridge

projects represents the balance in the Motor Fuel Tax Fund, a Special Revenue Fund, restricted
by law for the purpose of road projects as approved by the State of lliinois.

Reserved for Debt Service

The reserve for debt service represents the restricted cash balances set aside in accordance
with the terms of the bond agreements.

Reserve for Notes Receivables

TIF Fund — The reserve for TIF fund notes receivables represents long-term notes receivable
not available for current spending. These receivables relate to the TIF Business Retention Loan

Program.
Other Non-major Funds — The reserve for Federal fund notes receivable represents long-term
notes receivable not available for current spending. These receivables relate to Community

Development Block Grant and Enterprise Community Federal business loans to local
enterprises and Enterprise Community State business loans to local enterprises.

Reserve for Self Insurance Costs and Pension

The reserve for self-insurance costs represents funds set aside for self-insurance costs from the

insurance Claims Fund. The reserves for Pension are set aside for 2010 pension costs.
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CITY OF EAST ST. LOUIS, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2009

NOTE 6 - LONG-TERM DEBT - PRIMARY GOVERNMENT (Continued)

General Obligation Bonds and Other Debt (Conﬁnued)

uthwestern lllinois Development Authority (SWIDA) Loan - $277,414

On July 29, 2009, the City Council of East St. Louis entered into a $500,000 loan
agreement with SWIDA to fund the predevelopment costs for the former Broadview
Hotel at 411 East Broadway in East St. Louis. This agreement was signed by the
Financial Advisory Authority on December 19, 2008. The City owns the old Broadview
Hotel and has contracted with Cornerstone Realty of America, Inc. to do the
predevelopment work. The total cost of the predevelopment of the Broadview Hotel is
$750,000; the City is borrowing $500,000 from SWIDA to allow Cornerstone Realty of

America, Inc. to satisfy the predevelopment scope of work.

The principal amount of the loan is $500,000. One draw on this loan was made in 2009,
the outstanding loan balance at December 31, 2009 is $277,414. The City is required to
pay the loan in two installments of $250,000 due by December 31 of years 2010 and
2011. Should the City pay within the prescribed time no interest shall accrue to the loan;
should the City fail to timely repay the loan, then an interest rate of prime plus 2% shall

apply to the entire remaining balfance of the loan.

Casino Queen Revenue Bonds - $26,635,000
(Series 1998A $2,610,000; Series 2008A $24,025,000)

In March 1999, the City issued conduit bonds through Southwestern lllinois
Development Authority (SWIDA). The $11,000,000 SWIDA Local Government Revenue
Bonds are backed by taxes from the TIF 1 district. The proceeds of the SWIDA bonds
were used to fund construction for the Casino Queen “Redevelopment Agreement”. The
bonds were issued in two series; $8,000,000 Series 1998-A bonds, which were privately
placed and $3,000,000 Series 1998-B bonds, which are held by the owners of the

Casino Queen.

In February 2008, the City issued $26,065,000 of 2008-A Casino Queen conduit bonds
through SWIDA. These bonds were used to fund a new redevelopment agreement with
the Casino Queen for reimbursable project costs associated with the 2005 Casino
Queen project. The 2005 Casino Queen project was paid $15,750,000, the Casino
Queen 1998B ($4,772,016) bonds were paid off; the remainder of the funds received
from the bond issuance was used to pay issuance costs and fund the bond escrow
accounts.  The 1998A bonds were refinanced but will be paid in full on the original

maturity date of April 1, 2010.

The 2008-A series bonds pay interest semi-annually on April 1 and October 1.. The
average coupon rate is 7.00%. The City has pledged 90% of the tax increment for
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CITY OF EAST ST. LOUIS, ILLINOIS

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2009

NOTE 6 - LONG-TERM DEBT - PRIMARY GOVERNMENT (CONTINUED)

The annual requirements to amortize all debt outstanding as of December 31, 2009
totaling $50,341,839, including interest payments are as follows:

Description of Issues:

Amount of issue

Date of issue

Date(s) interest payable
Date(s) principal payable
Interest rate(s)

2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015 & after

Amount of issue
Date of issue

Date(s) interest payable
Date(s) principal payable
Interest rate(s)

2010

$4,680,000
August 29,2005
May 15 & Nov. 15
November 15
2.75—5.00%

39,655,000
April 9,2003

May 15 & Nov. 15

May 15
5%

IDFA Series 2005

IDFA Series 2003

Principal Interest Principal Interest
3 555,000 $ 119,750 § 1,095,000 $§ 233,000
585,000 92,000 1,135,000 178,250
610,000 62,750 1,180,000 121,500
645,000 32,250 1,250,000 62,500
5 2,395,000 $ 306,750 § 4,660,000 $ 595,250

$8,000,000

March 11, 1998
April 1 & October 1
October 1

March 11, 1998
6% -

Casino Queen Tax Increment Financing
Revenue bonds - Series 1988A

Principal Interest
2,610,000 78,300
$ 2,610,000 $ 78,300
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CITY OF EAST ST. LOUIS, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2009

NOTE 6 - LONG-TERM DEBT - PRIMARY GOVERNMENT (CONTINUED)

Enterprise Fund Obligations
Revenue Notes Payabie - $20,000

The City Enterprise Fund has outstanding Southwest Particular Sewage Revenue Note
payable through GMAC. The note bears interest at 4.75%. Interest is payable semi-
annually in arrears. Payments are due January 1 and July 1 through July 1, 2010. The
Bonds are to be paid through users' fees.

According to provisions of applicable revenue bond ordinances, receipts generated from
operations of the City's sewer operations were to be segregated into a restricted
separate account for the bond issue. In the past, the City did not bill residents for sewer
services. Therefore, the City did not meet the terms of the bond agreement to fund the
separate escrow account. However, the City did make the required payments to retire
the debt from operating revenues.

Amount of issue $130,000

Date of issue April 15,1989
Date(s) interest payable January 1 & July 1
Date(s) principal payable January 1
Interest rate(s) 4.75%

Sewer Revenue Bonds

Principal Interest
Year payable ‘
2010 $ 20,000 § 1,446

$ 20,000 $ 1,446

Compensated Absences - $1,247,606

City employees are allowed to accumulate unlimited sick time (90 days for sworn fire personnel)
and ten days of annual vacation time may be carried over from one year to the next. Upon
termination, fifty percent of accumulated sick leave may be paid (or 100 percent applied to
retirement years of service) to sworn police officers: twenty percent of accumulated sick leave
may be paid to sworn fire personnel. All other city employees are paid for sick leave only upon
illness while employed by the City. The total of $1,247,608 represents the City's estimate of
termination benefits for unused sick and vacation time for all employees.
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CITY OF EAST ST. LOUIS, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2009

NOTE 6 - LONG-TERM DEBT - PRIMARY GOVERNMENT (CONTINUED)
Legal Debt Margin

The City is a home rule municipality. Article VII, Section 6(k) of the 1970 lilinois constitution
governs computation of the legal debt margin. "The General Assembly may limit by law the
amount and require referendum approval of debt to be incurred by home rule municipalities,
payable from ad valorem property tax receipts, only in excess of the following percentages of
the assessed value of its taxable property: (1) if its population is 500,000 or more, an aggregate
of three percent; (2) if its population is more than 25,000 and less than 500,000, an aggregate of
one percent; and (3) if its population is 25,000 or less, an aggregate of one-half percent.
Indebtedness which is outstanding on the effective date of this Constitution or which is
thereafter approved by referendum or assumed from another unit of local government shalil not
be included in the foregoing percentage amounts.” To date, the General Assembly has set no

limits for home rule municipalities.
Prior Year's Debt Defeasance & Debt Restructuring Plan

In 1993, with the approval of the City of East St. Louis Financial Advisory Authority, the City
devised a Debt Restructuring Plan (DRP) with the lllinois Development Finance Authority.

Under the DRP, the City reached agreements with its vendors, claimants, employees, and
governmental units to accept reduced amounts on their claims for prompt payments. The
Authority issued Debt Restructuring Revenue Bonds for $21,434,000 and loaned the proceeds
to the City. The City retired and settled claims for approximately $56 million and defeased in
substance another $750,000, with an economic savings to the City of $34 million. The City has
begun retiring the loan from the IFDA; State revenues are intercepted by the Bond Trustee and
the bond escrow accounts are funded with the balance remitted to the City. The initial Series
1994 have all been refunded. The refunding was to take advantage of the lower interest rates.

On April 9, 2003, the IDFA issued $8,655,000 in Revenue Refunding Bonds to advance refund
$9,020,000 in IDFA Series 1994 Bonds. On August 29, 2005, the IDFA issued $4,680,000 in
Revenue Refunding Bonds to currently refund the remaining $4,530,000 in IDFA Series 1994
Bonds. As a result of refunding, the 2003 IDFA and 2005 IDFA bonds have an outstanding

balance of $7,055,000 at December 31, 2009.

36




LE

88T°LTL'6Y $ pPOS IO § LEEO9F'E $ SSE'R68°0S §
(z6¥°160°LL) LEIP8S (8882997 (IpZ'cr0sL)
(z£695599) - (83€°218°1) (PPS'6ELY9)
(ev122'1) - (Logc1y) (9€6°208)
(90L°585"%) LE9'P8S - (epeoL1s)
(LLY*€ED) - (szzzsn) (zs¥'19)
(ve6'c6v'y) - (896°6¥2) (996°¢vTy)
089°818‘971 IPT°91Z°S STTETI9 965 T16°STI
LY8°91Z°¢6 - 81Z0v6‘Y 629°9L7°88
yEv SLE T - £E1°56d 19¢°088
$SL 7199 168°28S 9Y9°LETL
YL676S - vL8°L89 0v0°L06
ZE1°960°8 - ZE1°960°8
T9S°LSS 11 106985y €9V P91
9L6TIE T $ 679y STEGOF'Y $
Souered SRR ERERRI] PuEred
60/TE/TT 600T/T/T

19U ‘sjassy [erde)
SOINAIOY JUSUIUIIA0L)

uoneeIda(y pajBMuWnIIVY [B10],
sInjongseguy
sSurystum § 19q0
AISUIYORJA PUB SI[OTYSA
sjuowsaoxdury
ssuppmg
.d0f uoyw1oa.4da(] papnunIoy ssa g

S[B10 L

aITongSequ]
SSumysImIng 190
AISUTYOBIA PUR SI[OTYSA
sjuswaAoxdury
sSurpring
S1258Y 2]qu1o24da(]
ssaL801d U] SIMYOTLISEQU]/UOIONLSUO])
pue]
'§1SSY 3]qU122.4d8(T-UON
SAUAIIDY JHIWUIIACY

6002 '€ soqueds( papus Jesk ayj lo) sjesse
[eydeo uf sebueyo ey} jo Atewuuns e s Buimolo} 84l ‘000'G$ JeAo sjesse sezieudes AuD syl

6002 ‘L€ Joquiadag

S13SSY TV.1IidVD — L 31LON

SINIWILVLS TVIONVNI4 IHL OL S3LON

SIONITTI ‘SINOT "LS LSVA 40 ALID



CITY OF EAST ST. LOUIS, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2009

NOTE 7~ CAPITAL ASSETS (CONTINUED)

1/1/2009 Increases Decreases 12/31/09
Balance —_— _ Balance
Business Type Activities:
Non-Depreciable Assets:
Construction/Infrastructure In Progress $ 7,126 $ - 5 - $ 7,126
Depreciable Assets:
Buildings 10,900 - - 10,900
Improvements - - - -
Vehicles and Machinery 42,584 - - 42,584
Other Furnishings - - - -
Bridges/Roadways/Sidewalks - - - -
Sewer 9,784,511 - - 9,784,511
Totals at Historical Cost ' 9,845,121 - - 9,845,121
Less Accumulated Depreciation:
Buildings (4,070) (687) - (4,757
Improvements - - - -
Vehicles and Machinery (34,010) (960) - (34,970)
Other Furnishings - - - -
Bridges/Roadways/Sidewalks - - - -
Sewer (9,425,532) (9,899) - (9435431
Total Accumulated Depreciation (9,463,612) (11,546) - (9,475,158)
Business-Type Activities
capital assets, net 3 381,509 5 (11,546) 3 - $ 369,963

Depreciation was charged to the primary governmental activities as follows:

Community Services $21,960
TIF 1,490,156
Police 208,844
Fire 77,400
Personnel ‘ -
Treasurer 2,176
Finance 2,884
Public works 854,802
Regulatory affairs 4,667
Total $ 2,662,889
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CITY OF EAST ST. LOUIS, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2009

NOTE 9 — INTER-FUND TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)
Inter-Fund Receivables and Payables (Continued)

As of December 31, 2009, inter-fund receivables and payables resulting from various inter-fund
transactions are as follows:

Due to Due From
Other Other
FUND Funds Funds
General Fund $ 1,014,741 $ 504,972
Motor Fuel Tax Fund
TIF Fund 1,211,753 1,525,186
Other Non-Major Funds 1,089,870 1,062,078
Enterprise Fund - 224,128
TOTAL $ 3,316,364 $ 3,316,364

Inter-fund Transfers

Inter-fund transfers represents an assignment of current financial resources to other funds
pending their eventual disposition by that fund. Individual fund transfers are as follows:

Transfer From Transfer To December 31, 2009

General Fund Insurance Claims Fund $ 500,000
Motor Fuel Tax Fund General Fund (228, 272)
Task Force Officers General Fund (204,0600)
General Fund TIF 33,605
General Fund Auto Theft 15,838
General Fund Juvenile Offender 3.364
Total $ 120,535
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CITY OF EAST ST. LOUIS, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2008

NOTE 11 - RISK MANAGEMENT

The City is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction
of assets: errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The City is
covered by excess liability insurance for general liability, workmen’s compensation, auto liability,
physical damage, police professional liability, public official liability and other combined fiability
insurance. These policies call for various levels of deductibles or self-insurance retention levels.
The City maintains an insurance reserve account as coverage for its deductible for insurance
claims. Claims expenditures and liabilities are reported when it is probable that a loss has
occurred and the amount of that loss can be reasonably estimated. These losses include an
estimate of claims that have been incurred but not reported. The City estimates the level of

workers’ compensation claims to be approximately $800,000 annually, based on claims history.

R B P L T R T e Tt

Workers Auto General Physical
Compensation Liability Liability Damage
Fund Balance - December 31, 2008 hY 57,738 5 203,347 $ 102,221 $§ (20,954)
2009 Reserve Adjustment 351,748 74,886 50,009 100,000
Claims and Other Payments:
(795.641) (56,704) (225.323) (4.876)
Fund Balance — December 31, 2009 $ (386,155) 5 221,529 3 (73,093) $ 74,170
Police Professional Public Official Other Combined Total
Liability Liability Liability All Reserves
Fund Balance — December 31, 2008 $ 148,873 $ 195,014 $ 335,909 § 1,022,148
2009Reserve Adjustment 50,000 50,000 (289,575) 387,068
Claims and Other Payments (189.506) (16.145) - (1,288.195)
Fund Balance - December 31, 2009 $ 9,367 $ 228,869 8 46,334 $ 121,021
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CITY OF EAST ST. LOUIS, ILLINOIS

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2008

NOTE 12 - PENSION PLANS AND OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (CONTINUED)

Pension Plan Descriptions (Continued)

Funding Policy and Annual Pension Cost - Pension Plans

The member rate for IMRF and the employee and employer levels are statutorily dictated and
can only be amended with State legislative action. The IMRF employee contribution

requirements are established and may be amended by the IMR

F Board of Trustees. The City's

contribution to  IMRF is funded through a property tax levy. The City's contribution to the Police
and Fire Pension funds are funded through a property tax levy, replacement taxes and the

majority of the funding comes through the City’s general fund.

Benefits and refunds of the

Police and Firemen’s Pension Funds are recognized when due and payable in accordance with

the Plans.

The City’s annual pension cost for the current year and related information for each plan is as

follows:

Contribution rates:
City

Plan members

Annual pension cost:

Annual required contribution

Total annual pension cost
Contributions made

Actuarial valuation date
Actuarial cost method
Amortization method

Remaining amortization period
Asset valuation method

Actuarial assumptions:

Investment rate of return*®
Projected salary increases™®
*Includes inflation at
Post-retirement benefit increases

Illinois Municipal
Retirement Fund

1.05%
4.50%

$ 39,515

39,515
39,515

12/31/2009
Entry age
Level percent
Payroll

23 years
Quoted Market
Value

7.50%
4.00% (2)
40%t0 10%
3.00%

44

Police Pension
Fund of
East St. Louis

90.09%
9.91%

$ 1,703,054

1,703,054
1,704,734

12/31/2008
Entry age
Level percent
Payroll

24.4986 years
Mixed Market
Value and
Amortized Cost

7.00%
5.50%
3.00%
3.00%

Firemen’s Pension
Fund of
East St. Louis

90.545%
9.455%

$ 2375733

2,375,733
2,377,525

12/31/2008
Entry age
Level percent
Payroll

24.4986 years
Mixed Market Value
and Amortized Cost

7.00%
5.50%
3.00%
3.00%
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CITY OF EAST ST. LOUIS, ILLINOIS

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2009

NOTE 12 - PENSION PLANS AND OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (CONTINUED)

Pension Plan Descriptions (Continued)

FIREMEN’S PENSION FUND

Actuarial
‘Valuation

12/31/08
12/31/07
12/31/06
12/31/05
12/31/04
12/31/03

Actuarial UAAL

% Value of
Assets

(a)
O

$ 10,500,452

12,014,019
11,272,168
11,401,875
10,235,760
10,837,912

POLICE PENSION FUND

Actuarial
Valuation

12/31/08
12/31/07
12/31/06
12/31/05
12/31/04
12/31/03

Actuarial UAAL

% Value of
Assets

(@

$16,220,494
17,471,333
16,801,585
16,038,415
15,880,905
15,447,430

Actuarial Unfunded
Accrued Liability AAL
(AAL) Entry Age  (UAAL)

(®) (b-2)

ey (1)

$ 45,318,490 $ 34,818,038
46,507,466 34,493,447
42,141,100 30,868,932
38,997,105 27,595,230
38,912,614 28,676,854
37,234,990 26,397,078

Actuarial Unfunded
Accrued Liability AAL
(AAL) Entry Age  (UAAL)

(b) (b-a)
$39,811,644 $23,591,150
42,028,141 24,556,808
41,219,652 24,418,067
41,943,185 25,904,770
38,146,540 22,265,635
37,088,249 - 21,640,819

Funded
Ratio

(a/b)

®
23.17%
25.83%
26.75%
29.24%
26.30%
29.11%

Funded
Ratio

(a/b)

40.74%
41.57%
40.76%
38.24%
41.63%
41.65%

Covered
Payroll

(©)

(D
$3,153,090
3,586,553
3,348,339
2,858,180
2,907,612
2,567,450

Covered
Payroll

(©)

$3,220,187
3,669,746

3,497,654 .

3,981,101
3,332,191
2,755,909

TUAAL % of
Covered Date

Payroll
(b-a)/c

M
1104.25%
961.74%
921.92%
965.48%
986.27%
1028.14%

"UAAL % of
Covered Date

Payroll
(b-a)/c

732.60%
669.17%
698.13%
650.69%
668.20%
785.25%

Actuarial valuations are performed by the lllinois Department of Insurance as of December 31 of

each year with the related contributions to be made in the following year.
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CITY OF EAST ST. LOUIS, ILLINOIS

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 14 — COMMITMENTS

The following lists the City’s current costs for TIF's uncompleted projects:

Construction in Progress

December 31, 2009

STATE STREET/38TH-56TH

SRR I S AN LB iy 0 R 25 QU I SO L0 35 B §

FIREHOUSE 424

FIREHOUSE 424 RENOVATIONS
43RD TO HIGHWAY 157

STATE STREET EXPANSION
STATE/38TH TO 56TH
STATE/38TH TO 56TH ST
PUBLIC WORKS GARAGE

CITY HALL PARKING LOT
62ND (BELMONT - DEAD END)
53RD (OHIO - SUMMIT)
PIGGOTT 17TH TO 19TH

61ST (BELMONT - OHIO)

29TH STATE TO RIDGE

29TH RIDGE TO LOUISIANA
MISSOURI (COLLINSVILLE-3RD)
PERSHING (STATE - CHURCH)
LIBRARY DRAINAGE

61ST ST (STATE TO BELMONT)
FOREST 25TH TO 29TH

29TH (WAVERLY-MORRIS)
25TH ST. INTERSECTION

62nd St

40TH & FOREST SEWER REPAIR
COLLINSVILLE/MO

24TH MISSOURI TO KANSAS
ST. CLAIR AVE (15TH - 18TH)

WINSTANLEY PARK 17TH TO 19TH

27TH (RIDGE - LOUISANNA)
MARY BROWN CENTER
GROSS (15TH - 18TH) CM
74TH (STATE - EUREKA) CM

74TH (EUREKA - CHURCH LN) CM

LYNCH (15TH - 25TH) DESIGN
CATCH BASIN SEWER REPAIR

COLLINSVILLE (MLK - RIVER PARK

OLD POLICE STATION
43RD-HWY157
29THST. & MO

48

Project Cost

5,164.00
32,312.50
2,160.00
164,998.20
15,492.00
7,229.60
21,172.40
7,062.10
96,061.71
497,767.50
329,666.09
380,658.86
263,035.32
576,101.69
421,414.48
109,851.96
1,366,089.86
375.00
287,953.69
360,963.97
546,202.52
74,000.00
48,950.85
58,720.00
6,145.70
7,475.00
4,728.50
113,637.41
565,618.57
82,427.75
152,323.81
222,514.97
747,515.37
50,000.00
133,949.45
172,759.80
15,000.00
133,255.47
18,536.00
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CITY OF EAST ST. LOUIS, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2009

NOTE 15 - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The City is a defendant in several lawsuits involving claims for workmen's compensation, tort
liabilities and other grievances. Total damages claimed are substantial. However, it has been
the City's experience that such actions are settled for amounts less than the claimed amounts.
The City's attorney estimates that the potential claims against the City, not covered by insurance
policies, would not materially affect the financial condition of the City.

The City currently has insurance for most liabilities with Self Insurance Reserve System (SIRS)
deductibles ranging from $30,000 to $100,000. As a result, most of the City’s liability exposure
for cases filed after January 1, 2001 is capped. However, some cases fall outside the areas
where the City has liability insurance, or the cases pre-date the City’s current insurance
structure. The following is a description of any significant liability that the City may be facing
that is not covered by insurance at this time.

The City of East St. Louis underwent an Office of the Inspector General (OIG) audit from
September, 2009 thru January, 2010. OIG audited federal Housing and Urban Development
funds awarded the City from January 1, 2008 through December, 2009. The audit indicated
over $1,000,000 in questioned costs arising from the City of East St. Louis not properly
allocating expenses or properly documenting its procurement processes. The audit report
recommended that the City either provide the required documents for the questioned cost, or
reimburse HUD $1,025,798 from non-federal funds.
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CITY OF EAST ST. LOUIS, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2009

NOTE 17 — GOING CONCERN MATTERS

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis, which
contemplates the realization of assets and the satisfaction of liabilities in the normal course of
business. The City of East St. Louis, lllinois has experienced consistent declines in the
unrestricted net assets of its governmental activities on a government-wide basis and in its
general fund’s unreserved fund balance on a fund basis. These declines are the result of the
City's expenses continually exceeding its revenue. As a result of the declines in unrestricted net
assets and undesignated fund balance and the required pay-out resulting from the arbitrator's
ruling as described in NOTE 18, subsequent to December 31, 2009, substantial doubt is raised
regarding the City’s ability to contmuageet its operating obhgahommng

restricted or reserved for other purposs®X

st s T

NOTE 18 — SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Fraternal Order of Police (FOP) had filed a grievance regarding the mandatory furlough that
was implemented in the 2010 budget. The Arbitrator ruled that the furlough was illegal and the
officers affected by the furlough are to be made whole. The amount of the furlough that is due
back to the FOP totals to $ 237,926. The City has two additional collective bargaining units; The
International Association of Firefighter and the Teamsters Local 50. The city anticipates that
they also will win their grievances. The total due all collective bargaining units is $51O 922, as

of July 31, 2010.
.”/'—\-—

.

—
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CITY OF EAST ST. LOUIS, ILLINOIS
GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
Period Ended December 31, 2009

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Original Final Actual Over/{Under)
Revenues:
Property taxes $ 254,000 3 - $ 191,924 $ 191,924
Riverboat gaming revenue 10,700,000 10,700,000 9,615,537 (1,084,463)
Franchise & utility taxes 2,126,100 2,126,100 2,008,760 (116,340)
State income taxes 2,800,000 2,800,000 2,029,857 (770,143)
State sales & use taxes 1,385,000 1,385,000 1,253,668 (131,332)
Home rule taxes 950,000 850,000 893,694 (56,306)
Replacement tax 2,375,000 2,375,000 1,975,768 (399,232)
Licenses, fines, fees & permits 970,861 970,861 942,366 (28,495)
Other taxes 1,100,000 1,100,000 890,061 (209,939)
Governmental grants & reimbursements 401,000 © 401,000 77,984 (323,016)
Local motor fuel taxes - - - -
Investment income 195,000 195,000 11,507 (183,493)
Other 37,000 37,000 24 587 (12,413)
Total revenues 23,293,961 23,039,961 19,916,713 (3,123,248)
Expenditures:
Current:
Elected Officials: Clerk, Treasurer 455,146 445,116 381,497 (63,619)
Mayor & Council 407,545 345,008 306,292 (38,716)
Election Commission 498,858 498,543 392,674 (105,869)
Administration 4,868,782 5,142,362 3,393,961 (1,748,401)
Police 7,771,006 8,091,615 7,566,869 (524,7486)
Fire 6,580,752 6,049,769 5,970,524 (79,245
Other Pubiic Safety 324,383 324,383 223,980 (100,423)
Public works 2,047,372 2,014,217 1,778,909 (235,308)
Regulatory affairs 247,182 240,013 202,300 (37,713)
Community development - - - -
Redevelopment - - - -
Debt service: -
Principal 1,590,000 1,590,000 1,580,000 -
Interest on long term debt 421 650 421,650 421,650 -
Other Claims ] . _
Total Expenditures: 25,212,676 25,162,676 22,228,636 "~ (2,934,040)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures (1,918,715) (2,122,715) (2,311,923) (189,208)
Other financing sources (uses)
Carryforward 2,224,100 2,224,100 - (2,224,100)
Bond Proceeds - - - -
Transferred to (from) other funds (305,385) (101,385) (120,535) (19,150)
Total other financing sources (uses) 1,818,715 2,122,715 (120,535) (2,243,250)
Excess of revenues and other sources
over (under) expenditures and other uses - - (2,432,458) (2,432,458)
Fund balances at beginning of year 7,806,395 7,806,395 7,806,395 -
Fund balance at end of year $ 7,808,395 $ 7,806,395 $ 5,373,837 $ (2,432,458)
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CITY OF EAST ST. LOUIS, ILLINOIS
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - TAX INCREMENTAL FINANCING FUNDS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
Year Ended December 31, 2009

Tax Increment Financing District 1 Fund

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Original Final Actual Over/(Under)
Revenues:
Property taxes $ 5,160,904 $ 4,054,739 $ 7,705,512 $ 3,850,773
Riverboat gaming revenue - - - -
Franchise & utility taxes - - - -
State income taxes - - - -
State sales & use taxes - - - -
Home rule taxes - - - -
Replacement tax - - - -
Licenses, fines, fees & permits - - - -
Other taxes - - - -
Governmental grants & reimbursements - - - -
l.ocal motor fuel taxes - - - -
investment income 150,000 150,000 89,144 (60,856)
Other 9,500 24,500 22,341 (2,159)
Total revenues 5,320,404 4,229,239 7,816,997 3,687,758
Expenditures:
Current:
Administration 817,023 855,066 645,901 (209,165)
Police - - - -
Fire - - - -
Other public safety - - - , -
Public works - - - -
Regulatory affairs - - - -
Community development - ' - - -
Redevelopment 6,887,964 6,144,951 3,909,354 (2,235,597)
Debt service: - - - -
Principal 530,000 2,040,000 2,040,000 -
interest on long term debt 1,980,325 1,980,325 1,764,875 (215,450}
Other Claims - - : -
Total Expenditures: 10,215,312 11,020,342 8,360,130 (2,660,212)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures (4,894,908) (6,791,103) (543,133) 6,247,969
Other financing sources {(uses)
Carry forwards 4,848,908 6,745,103 - (6,745,103)
Proceeds from bond transactions - -
Transferred to (from) other funds - - 33,605 33,605
Total other financing sources (uses) 4,848,908 6,745,103 33,605 (6,711,498)
Excess of revenues and other sources
over (under) expenditures and other uses (46,000) (46,000) (509,528) (463,528)
Fund balances at beginning of year 11,582,240 11,582,240 11,582,240 -
Fund balance at end of year $ 11,536,240 $ 11,536,240 $ 11,072,712 3 (463,528)
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CITY OF EAST ST. LOUIS, ILLINOIS
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - TAX INCREMENTAL FINANCING FUNDS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
Year Ended December 31, 2009

Tax Increment Financing District 3A Fund

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Original Final Actual Over/(Under)

Revenues:
Property taxes
Riverboat gaming revenue
Franchise & utility taxes - - - -
State income taxes - - - -
State sales & use {axes - - -
Home rule taxes - - -
Replacement tax - - -
Licenses, fines, fees & permits - - - -
Other taxes - - - -
Governmental grants & reimbursements - - - -
Local motor fuel taxes - - - -
Investment income 55,000 55,000 7,550 (47,450)
Other 5,000 8,000 5,440 {2,560)
Total revenues 4,337,702 3,706,814 3,477,702 (229,112)
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Expenditures:
Current:
Administration 512,995 621,706 342,409 (279,297)
Police - - - -
Fire ‘ - - -
Public works - - -
Regulatory affairs - - R
Community development - - - -
Redevelopment 6,741,871 5,554,813 2,769,193 (2,785,620)
Debt service: - -
Principal - - -
Interest on long term debt - - - -
Other Claims

Total Expenditures: 7,254,866 6,176,519 3,111,602 (3,064,917)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures (2,917,164) (2,469,705) 366,100 2,835,804

Other financing sources (uses) ,
Carry forwards 2,917,164 2,469,705 - (2,469,705)
Transferred to (from) other funds - - -

Total other financing sources (uses) 2,917,164 2,468,705 - (2,469,705)

Excess of revenues and other sources
over (under) expenditures and other uses - - 368,100 366,100

Fund balances at beginning of year 4,533,448 4,533,448 4,533,448 -

Fund balance at end of year $ 4,533,448 $ 4,533,448 $ 4,898,548 $ 366,100
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CITY OF EAST ST. LOUIS, ILLINCIS

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - TAX INCREMENTAL FINANCING FUNDS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
Year Ended December 31, 2009

Tax Increment Financing District 3C Fund

Budgeted Amounts

Original Final

Actual

Variance with
Final Budget-

Over/(Under)

Revenues:
Property taxes $ 1172,087
Riverboat gaming revenue -
Franchise & utility taxes - -
State income taxes - -
State sales & use taxes - -
Home rule taxes - -
Replacement tax - -
Licenses, fines, fees & permits - -
Other taxes - -
Governmental grants & reimbursements - -
Local motor fuel taxes - -
Investment income 30,000 30,000
Other

3

871,594

1

806,521

2,578
1,982

$

(65,073)

(27,422)
1,982

Total revenues 1,202,087 801,594

811,081

(90,513)

Expenditures:
Current:
Administration 198,600 198,600
Police - -
Fire - -
Public works - -
Reguiatory affairs - -
Community development - -
Redevelopment 1,708,451 1,708,451
Debt service: -
Principal - -
interest on long term debt - -
Other Claims '

888,254

{100,525)

(820,197)

Total Expenditures: 1,807,051 1,807,051

986,328

(920,722)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over {under) expenditures (704,984) (1,005,457)

(175,248)

830,209

Other financing sources (uses)
~ Cary forwards ‘ 1,224,805 1,005,457
Transferred to (from) other funds

(1,005,457)

Total other financing sources (uses) 7 1,224,805 1,005,457

Excess of revenues and other sources

over (under) expenditures and other uses 519,821 -

(175,248)

(1,005,457)

(175,248)

Fund balances at beginning of year 1,188,655 1,188,655

1,188,655

Fund balance at end of year $ 1,708,476 $ 1,188,655

3

1,013,407

$

(175,248)
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CITY OF EAST ST. LOUIS, ILLINCIS
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - TAX INCREMENTAL FINANCING FUNDS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
Year Ended December 31, 2008

Tax Increment Financing District 3E Fund

Variance with
Budgeted Amougts Final Budget-
Original Final Actual Over/(Under)

Revenues:

Property taxes $
Riverboat gaming revenue

Franchise & utility taxes - - -
State income taxes - - -
State sales & use taxes - - -
Home rule taxes - -
Replacement tax - - -
Licenses, fines, fees & permits - - -
Other taxes - - -
Governmental grants & reimbursements - - -
Local motor fuel taxes - - ' -
Investment income 12,000 12,000 866 (11,134)

Other

$ (11,059)

72 R4
1£,00
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Total revenues 84,813 64,475 41,782 (22,693)

Expenditures:
Current:
Administration 65,045 65,045 36,386 (28,659)
Police - -
Fire - -
Public works - - -
Regulatory affairs - -
Community development - - - -
Redevelopment 369,836 369,836 89,631 (280,205)
Debt service: - -
Principal - -
Interest on long term debt - - -
Other Claims - - - -
Total Expenditures: 434,881 434,881 126,017 (308,864)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues _
over (under} expenditures ' (350,088) (370,408) (84,235) 286,170

Other financing sources (uses)
Carry forwards 402,982 370,406 - (370,4086)
Transferred to (from) other funds - - - -
Total other financing sources (uses) 402,982 370,406 - (370,408)

Excess of revenues and other sources
over (under) expenditures and other uses 52,914 - (84,235) (84,235)

Fund balances at beginning of year 395,668 395,668 395,668 -

Fund balance at end of year $ 448 582 3 395,668 3 311,433 $ (84,235)
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CITY OF EAST ST, LOUIS, ILLINOIS
SEWER FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
Pericd Ended December 31, 2009

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Original Final Actual Over/{Under)
Operating Revenues:
Sewer charges 3 189,500 3 189,500 192,657 $ 3,157
Total operating revenues 189,500 189,500 192,657 3,157
Operating Expenditures:
Personnel Services 50,697 50,697 44 501 (6,1986)
Contractual Services 10,685 10,685 - (10,685)
Sewer operations 112,180 112,180 35,747 (76,433)
Sewer collections - - 57,700 57,700
Depreciation - - 11,546 11,546
Total operating expenditures: 173,562 . 173,562 149,493 (24,069)
Operating income (loss) 15,838 15,938 43,163 27,228
Nonoperating income (expenses)
Interest income 10,000 10,000 1,079 (8,921)
interest expense - - - -
Total nonoperating income (expenses) 10,000 10,000 1,079 (8,921)
Other financing sources
Carryforward 437,508 437,508 - (437,508)
Sewer Bonds ’ (25,938) (25,938) (1,425) 24,513
Transferred (to) from other funds - - - -
411,570 411,570 (1,425) (412,995)
Change in net assets 437,508 437,508 42 817 (394,691)
Net assets, beginning of year 613,103 613,103 613,103 -
Net assets, end of year $ 1,050,611 3 1,050,611 3 655,920 3 (394,690)

See Accompayng Notes to Financial Statements
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Revenues:
Property taxes
Riverboat gaming revenue
Franchise & utility taxes
State income taxes
State sales & use taxes
Home rule taxes
Replacement tax
Licenses, fines, fees & permits
Other taxes
Governmental grants & reimbursements
Local motor fuel taxes
Investment income
Other
Total revenues

Expenditures:
Current:
Elected Officials: Clerk, Treasurer
Mayor & Council
Election Commission
Administration
Police
Fire
Other Public Safety
Public works
Regulatory affairs
Community development
Redevelopment
Debt service:
Principal
interest on long term debt
Other Claims
Total Expenditures:
Excess {deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures

Other financing sources (uses)
Carryforward
Bond Proceeds
Transferred to (from) other funds

Total other financing sources (uses)

Excess of revenues and other sources
over (under) expenditures and other uses

Fund balances at beginning of year

Fund balance at end of year

CITY OF EAST ST. LOUIS, ILLINCIS

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - MOTOR FUEL TAX

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Period Ended December 31, 2009

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-

Original Final Actual Overl/(Under)

$ - $ - $ - $ -
815,592 815,592 805,340 (10,252)
30,000 4,400 4,574 174

- - 8,398 8,398
845,592 819,992 818,312 (1,680)
2,744,519 2,856,333 1,018,343 (1,837,990)
2,744 519 2,856,333 1,018,343 (1,837,990)
(1,898,927) (2,036,341) (200,031) 1,836,310
2,352,211 2,296,341 - (2,296,341)
{(411,327) (260,000) (228,272) 31,728
1,840,884 2,036,341 (228,272) (2,264,613)
41,8957 - (428,303) (428,303)
2,723,965 2,723,965 2,723,965 -
$ 2,765922 $ 2,723,965 $ 2,295,662 $ (428,303)
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CITY OF EAST ST. LOUIS, ILLINOIS
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES [N FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
Year Ended December 31, 2009

Total Non-Major

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Original Final Actual Over/(Under)
Revenues: -
Property taxes $ 355000 $ 355000 278254 § (76,745)
Riverboat gaming revenue - - - -
Franchise & utility taxes - - - -
State income taxes - - - -
State sales & use taxes - - - -
Home rule taxes - - - -
Replacement tax - - - -
Licenses, fines, fees & permits - - - -
Other taxes - - - -
Governmental grants & reimbursements 5,520,820 6,296,916 - 3,363,966 (2,932,852)
Local motor fuel taxes - - - -
Investment income 42 655 42,655 4,301 (38,355)
Other 3,049,064 3,050,891 76,476 (2,974,214)
Total revenues 8,967,539 9,745,262 3,722,997 (6,022,266)
Expenditures:
Current:
Administration 2,979,320 1,760,000 1,749,059 (10,841)
Police 1,492,977 1,122,550 597,414 (525,138)
Fire 116,861 59,200 73,200 14,000
Other Public Safety 25,000 25,000 51,396 26,396
Public works 80,500 80,500 - (80,500)
Regulatory affairs - - - -
Community deveiopment 5,774,337 6,442,443 2,143,148 (4,299,294)
Redevelopment - - - -
Debt service: - - - -
Principal - - 200,000 200,000
Interest on long term debt - - - -
Other Claims - - - -
Total Expenditures: 10,468,995 9,489,693 4,814,218 (4,675,474)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures (1,501,456) 255,569 (1,091,221) (1,348,792)
Other financing sources (uses)
Carry forwards 4,638,683 4,202,951 - (4,202,851)
Transferred to (from) other funds - - 315,202 315,202
Total other financing sources (uses) 4,638,683 4,202,951 315,202 (3,887,749)
Excess of revenues and other sources ’
over (under) expenditures and other uses 3,137,227 4,458,520 (778,019) (5,234,540)
Fund balances at beginning of year 1,503,470 1,503,470 1,503,470 -
Fund balance at end of year $ 4640697 $5061990 $ 727,451 § (5234540)
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COMBINING AND INDIVIDUAL FUND STATEMENTS
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Tax Incremental

Tax Incremental

Tax incremental

Total Tax

Financing District Financing District Financing District Incremental
3C Fund 3D Fund 3E Fund Financing
District Funds
$ 982,597 $ 194,418 3 300,839 $ 11,759,464
856,880 4,388 16,000 11,536,518
3,430 - - 3,480
- - 9,603 1,211,752
- - - 8,839,864
13,348 - - 620,940
1,856,255 198,804 326,542 31,872,018
30,503 1,654 14,361 1,185,870
2,243 475 748 24,703
750,000 - - 10,525,000
60,102 5,567 - 1,525,187
842,848 7,696 15,109 13,260,760
- - - 6,839,864
13,348 - - 620,940
1,000,059 191,108 311,433 11,250,454
1,013,407 191,108 311,433 18,711,258
3 1,856,255 3 198,804 $ 326,542 3 31,972,018
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Tax Incremental Tax incremental Tax Incremental Total Tax incremental

Financing District Financing District Financing District Financing District
3C Fund 3D Fund 3E Fund Funds
$ 806,521 3 23,016 $ 40,918 $ 12,822,607
2,578 509 866 103,418
1,982 - - 37,027
811,081 23,525 41,782 13,063,052
98,075 22,938 36,386 1,346,592
888,254 55,840 89,631 7,884,488
- - - 2,040,000
- - - 1,764,875
986,329 78,778 126,017 13,135,855
(175,248) (55,253) (84,235) (72,903)
- - - 33,605
- - - 33,605
(175,248) (55,253) (84,235) (39,298)
1,188,655 246,361 395,668 18,750,556
3 1,013,407 3 191,108 $ 311,433 3 18,711,258
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SPECIAL REVENUE- NON MAJOR FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
DECEMBER 31, 2009

ESDA State Farm

Property Tax Grant IMRF Tort Liability

ASSETS
Cash & cash equivalents $ - 9% - % -3 -
Investments . - - - -

Accounts/other receivables, net
Receivabies state of illinois - -
Property taxes receivable 16,879 - 38,905 221,87
Utility and franchise taxes receivable - - -

Other taxes receivable - -
Motor fuel tax receivable - -
Government grant - -
Other receivables - - - -

Due from other funds 681 8,729 280,379 95,132

Restricted cash and long-term investments - - - -

Notes receivable

Total Assets 17,560 8,729 319,284 317,003

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Accounts payable ' - 6,272 -
- 22,631 542

Accrued payroll -
Deferred revenue 15,000 - 35,000 200,000
Due to other funds - - - -
Total Liabilities 15,000 8,272 57,631 200,542
Fund balances:
Reserved for project completion - - - -
Reserved for debt service - - - -
Reserved for notes receivable - . - - -
Reserve for self insurance costs - - - -
Unreserved fund balances 2,560 2,457 261,653 116,461
Total fund balances 2,560 2,457 261,653 116,461
Total Liabilities
and fund balances $ 17,560 $ 8729 $ 319,284 $ 317,003
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SPECIAL REVENUE- NON MAJOR FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
DECEMBER 31, 2009

CDBG Emergency EC
Operations ~ Home grant Shelter Grant  Federal

ASSETS
Cash & cash equivalents $ 7,562 % 781 $ 283 $ 24,070

investments -
Accounts/other receivables, net
Receivables state of illinois - -
Property taxes receivable - -
Utility and franchise taxes receivable - - -
Other taxes receivable - -
Motor fuel tax receivable - - -
Government grant 173,520 231,198 11,397 -
Other receivables 200 - - -
Due from other funds -
Restricted cash and long-term investments - -

Notes receivable 26,890 -
Total Assets 208,172 231,989 11,890 43,567
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Accounts payable 164,036 215,481 11,552 760
Accrued payroll 15,418 2,698 138 1,330
Deferred revenue - - - -
Due to other funds 1,828 13,810 - -
Total Liabilities 181,282 231,989 11,690 2,080
Fund balances:
Reserved for project completion - - - -
Reserved for debt service - - - -
Reserved for notes receivable 26,890 - - 19,497
Reserve for self insurance costs - - - -
Unreserved fund balances - - - 21,880
Total fund balances 26,890 - - 44,477
Total Liabilities
and fund balances $ 208172 $ 231,989 % 11,690 §$ 43,567
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SPECIAL REVENUE- NON MAJOR FUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
DECEMBER 31, 2009

Urban High

Crime

Fed Drug
Fund

Justice
Assistance
Grant

Housing
Authority
Grant

ASSETS
Cash & cash equivalents 3
investments
Accounts/other receivables, net

Receivables state of illinois
Property taxes receivable
Utility and franchise taxes receivable
Other taxes receivable
Motor fuel tax receivable
Government grant
Other receivables
Due from other funds
Restricted cash and long-term investments
Notes receivable

$

39,616

$ 1,498

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll
Deferred revenue
Due to other funds

52

Total Liabilities

52

Fund balances:
Reserved for project completion
Reserved for debt service
Reserved for notes receivable
Reserve for self insurance costs
Unreserved fund balances

(52_)

39,530

Total fund balances

(52)

39,530

Total Liabilities
and fund balances $

$

39,616

$ 13,664
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SPECIAL REVENUE- NON MAJOR FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
DECEMBER 31, 2009

Task Force Total Non-Major
Officers OTHER Funds
ASSETS
Cash & cash equivalents $ - $ 730965 $§ 984,683
investments - - -
Accounts/other receivables, net - - -
Recsivables state of illinois - - 420
Property taxes receivable - - 277,655
Utility and franchise taxes receivable - - -
Other taxes receivable - - -
Motor fuel tax receivable - - -
Government grant - - 622,445
Other receivables 42,000 41,048 196,648
Due from other funds 50,063 152,510 1,089,871
Restricted cash and long-term investments - - -
Notes receivable - - 52,675
Total Assets 92,083 924 523 3,234,397
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Accounts payabie - - 1,121,490
Accrued payroll - - 66,731
Deferred revenue - 6,649 256,649
Due to other funds - 872,552 1,062,076
Total Liabilities - 879,201 2,506,946
Fund balances:
Reserved for project completion - - -
Reserved for debt service - - -
Reserved for notes receivable - - 52,675
Reserve for self insurance costs - - 24,510
Unreserved fund balances 92,063 45 322 850,266
Total fund balances - 92,063 45 322 727,451

Total Liabilities

and fund balances 3 92,083 $ 924523 $ 3,234,397
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CITY OFEAST ST. LOUIS, ILLINOIS
SPECIAL REVENUE-NON-MAJOR FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
Period Ended December 31, 2009

ESDA State Farm
Property Tax Grant IMRF Tort Liability ~ Auto Theft

Revenues:
Property taxes $ 18,909
Riverboat gaming revenue -
Franchise & utility taxes - -
State income taxes -
State sales & use taxes - -
Home rule taxes -
Replacement tax -
Licenses, fines, fees & permits - -
Other taxes -
Governmental grants & reimbursements - -
Local motor fuel taxes -

Investment income - -
Other - 13,000 - - -
Total revenues 18,909 13,000 39,291 220,469 47,489

b2 - $ 39291 $ 220054 3 -

- 415 -

Expenditures:
Current:
Administration -
Police -
Fire
Other Public Safety & Library - -
Public works -
Regulatory affairs -
Community development - -
Redevelopment -
Debt service:
Principal
interest on long term debt -
Other Claims - - - - -
Total Expenditures: - 12,734 32,907 213,000 63,327
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures 18,909 266

- - 200,000 -

6,384 7,469 (15,838)

Other financing sources (uses)
Carry forwards -
Bond Proceeds -
Transferred to (from) other funds - -
Total other financing sources (uses) - -

- - 15,838
- - 15,838

Excess of revenues and other sources
over (under) expenditures and other uses 18,808 268 6,384 7,469 .

Fund balances at beginning of year (16,349) 2,191 255,269 108,992 (1,941)

Fund balance at end of year $ 2,560 § 2457 $ 261653 $ 116461 $ {1,941)
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CITY OFEAST ST. LOUIS, ILLINOIS

SPECIAL REVENUE-NON-MAJOR FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

Period Ended December 31, 2009

Home Grant Shelter Grant

Emergency

EC Federal

DCEO
SUMMER

COPS

Revenues:
Property taxes
Riverboat gaming revenue
Franchise & utility taxes
State income faxes
State sales & use taxes
Home rule taxes
Replacement tax
Licenses, fines, fees & permits
Other taxes
Governmental grants & reimbursements
Local motor fuel taxes
Investment income
Other

365,985

101,991

Total revenues

365,985

101,891

Expenditures:
Current:
Administration
Police
Fire
Other Public Safety & Library
Public works
Regulatory affairs
Community development
~ Redevelopment
Debt service:
Principal
Interest on long term debt
Other Claims

297,116

101,991

Total Expenditures:

371,343

36,451

101,991

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

(5,358)

(36,391)

over (under) expenditures

Other financing sources (uses)
Carry forwards
Bond Proceeds
Transferred to (from) other funds

Total other financing sources (uses)

Excess of revenues and other sources
over (under) expenditures and other uses

(5,358)

(36,391)

Fund balances at beginning of year

5,358

77,868

Fund balance at end of year

3

41477 $
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CITY OFEAST ST. LOUIS, ILLINOIS
SPECIAL REVENUE-NON-MAJOR FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

Revenues:
Property taxes
Riverboat gaming revenue
Franchise & utility taxes
State income taxes
State sales & use taxes
Home rule taxes
Replacement tax

Licenses, fines, fees & permits

Other taxes

Period Ended December 31, 2008
Justice Housing

Assistance Authority District 189

Grant Grant SRO

State Drug

Forfeiture

Juvenille
Offenders

Governmental grants & reimbursements 34,027 28,452 252,000

Local motor fuel taxes
Investment income
Other

Total revenues

Expenditures:
Current; ‘
Administration
Police
Fire

Other Public Safety & Library

Public works
Regulatory affairs
Community development
Redevelopment
Debt service:
Principal
Interest on long term debt
Other Claims

Total Expenditures:
Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures

Other financing sources (uses)
Carry forwards
Bond Proceeds

Transferred to (from) other funds
Total other financing sources (uses)

402 _

34,429 28,452 252,000

92,852 79,451 278,391

92,852 79,451 278,391

1,490

(58,423) (50,999) (26,391)

32,600

- - 27,000

- - 27,000

Excess of revenues and other sources
over (under) expenditures. and other uses (58,423) (50,999)

Fund balances at beginning of year

Fund balance at end of year

609

32,600

58,423 50,989 55,348

2,839

3 - % -3 55,958

$

35,539

80




8

Lav'/lgl ¢ jze'sy ¢ €906 $
0L'€0G'L 67 LLL £90'05

(6L0'922) (820'99) 000y
z0z'sle - (000'1£2)
202'S1E - (000'1£2)

(Lzz'160'1) (820'99) 000'¢€.2
8LZri8'y £52'99 -

000'002 - -
6vL'evl'C - -

96¢'16§ L0S -

00Z'c. 008'sy -

vLv'/69 €611 -
650'67.2'L 6v.'y -
166'22.'¢€ gLz 000'€.2
9/t'9. GLZ -

LOE'Y - -
996'€9¢€'C - 000'€/Z
¥52'8.C $ - ¢ - $
spund Jofepy H3IHLO SI80WO
-UON [eloL 23l04 dse ]

600C ‘1€ 1oquede(q pspug polidd

Jeak jo pus e souejeq pun4
Jeok jo buiuuibaq 1B seoueeq pun-

S9SN JBY10 puE sainppuadxe (Jspun) Jano
$20.N0S JOUIO PUB SSNUBASI JO SS30XT

(sesn) saouinos Bujoueul J8YI0 (810 |
spuny Jayjo (Woly) o1 paltsysuel |
spaanold puog
splemio) Aleg

(sesn) saainos Bulousuy 1BUYIO

sainjipuadxs (Japun) JaAo
sanusaal Jo {Aousolap) sseoxg
:sainypuadxg [ejo |
swie() LBUlo
1gep sy Buo| uo 1salsiu]
jediouild
190IAlSS }g9Q
uswdolenspay
swidopasp Alunwiwc)
siiege Aoieinbay
SHIOM DlgNd
Areiqr 3 A9geS oljand Jeyio
8l
adliod
uolensIuilpy
usLnD
:sainjipusdxyg

sanuoeAal [e30]

JBUl0
8LIOoU| JUBLUISBAU|

$oXe] |any Jojow |Bo0T]

susWasInguial 3 sjuelb [BjUSLWILIBA0D

saxe} J8ui0
sywIad P S84 'ssul ‘'Sasusd|]
XEe] Jusweoe|dey
SOXE] 2|nJ SUWIOH
SOXE] @SN B Seles 9lelg
SBXE} 8W0oU] S)EIS
saxe] AQuin 3 esiysuel 4
anusAal Buiwes jeogiaaly
soxe] Auadold

ISeNuUsAsy

JONYIVE NN NI STIONVHO ANV ‘STHNLIANIIXT 'SINNIAIY 40 LNJWILVYLS ONINIGWOD
SANMNZ HOrVR-NON-INNIAZY TVIO3dS
SIONITTI ‘'SINOT "LS 18V340 ALID



City of East St. Louis, lilinois
Schedule of Cash/Cash Equivalents and investments
December 31, 2008

CD/Repos Maturity Unobligated Unobligated
Cash Trustees Date Obligated Funds{5) Cash Investments
ACCOUNT:
General Revenue Fund:
General Revenue:1ST IL GF DISB 78 9 - Demand -3 78 3 -
General Revenug:Associated 211 - Demand - 211 -
UP - PAYROLL ACCT (15,851) - Demand : - (15,851) -
CASH-FIRE DEPT IMPREST 1,118 - Demand 1,118 - -
CASH-RESTOR. OF VEH & EQU 267,652 - Demand 267,652 - -
18T IL BK-GEN REV#520701 3,018,397 - Demand - 3,018,397 -
1st Hlinois 26,788 - Demand 26,788 - -
Police Petty Cash 2,945 - Demand 2,945 - -
Public works Imprest-UP 637 - Demand 837 - -
Investments-Certificate of Deposits - 300,342 CD - 300,342 -
REGIONS BANK - 197,390  Trust , - 187,390 -
MORGAN STANLEY- GF CLAIMS - - Trust - - .
JP MORGAN TRUST ACCT - 29,877 Trust 28,677 - -
JPM - SER2005 COST OF ISSUA - - - Demand - - -
JPM - INTEREST - 63,168  Trust 63,168 - -
JPM-SERIES 2005 INTEREST - 31,638 Demand 31,638 - -
JPM - PRINCIPAL - 175,035 CD 175,035 - -
JPM - SER 2005 PRICIPAL - 98,168  Trust 98,168 - -
JPM - DEBT RESTRUCT - Trust - -
JPM - DEBT SVC RESERVE - 2,005,250  Trust 2,005,250 - -
JPM - EXPENSE FUND - 39,044 Demand 39,044 - -
Accounts Payable - - - (3,664,568) -
Total General Revenue Fund 3,301,975 2,939,712 2,741,120 (164,001) -
Total Unobligated Funds General Fund (164,001)
Special Reveue Fund{1):
Tax Increment Financing
1st lllinois 8,498 - Demand - 8,498 -
BK OF NY-TIF #372768 2,500 Demand 2,500 - -
BK OF NY - CASINO QUEEN 6,837,364  Trust 6,837,364 -
TIF 1 4,942 411 Demand - 4,942 411
1st lllinois 535,864 Demand - 535,864
1st lHlinois 3,783,845 - Demand - 3,783,845 -
Associate Wealth Management 52,000 CD - - 52,000
1st Hlinois 966,757 Demand : ) - 966,757 -
1st Hinois 300,914 Demand - 300,814
TIF 3C - 879,636 Demand - 979,636
Associated 1,268 Demand 1,269 -
1st llinois 194,423 - Demand - 194,423 -
Accounts Payable - Demand - (1,210,571) -
Tatal Tax Increment Financing 11,713,617 6,891,864 6,841,133 10,501,777 52,000

Total Unobligated Funds TiF 10,553,777

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements
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